

AMANDA GARCIA

graphic + designer

352 634 1053
me@amanda-garcia.com
www.amanda-garcia.com

Objective

As a designer, I would like to acquire a variety of different design skills to help my growth as an artist. I believe I have always had an eye for design and have had the experience to build a solid foundation in typography and layout design. I know I can continue to push my boundaries and I always love a new challenge.

Proficient in

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Indesign
Adobe Dreamweaver

Mac OS
Windows OS
Keynote & Pages
Microsoft Office

Knowledge of

XHTML
CSS
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Flash

Education

Bachelor of Science
in Digital Arts and Design
Full Sail University - August 2007
Winter Park, FL
GPA: 3.7

Associate of Science
in Digital Media
Full Sail University - November 2006
Winter Park, FL
GPA: 3.4

Work Experience

Full Sail University
Orlando, FL

Print Designer

October 2009 - Current

- Work with other designers and art directors on local campaign pieces, posters, direct mailers, postcards, and all print material for the university.

Covenant Communications
Orlando, FL

Print and Web Designer

December 2008 - October 2009

- Conceptualize ideas and design to web and print. Web Projects include: Full site layout and design, email design, banner ads and updating client sites. Print Projects include: Logo design production, full magazine management and design, church brochures and handouts, posters, and banners.

Mindcomet
Altamonte Springs, FL

Production Artist

April 2008 to December 2008

- Work with senior designers and creative director on developing and completing production task for large web sites that include: appealing web site designs, cutting out images, making banners, updating email graphics and HTML, landing page designs, and interactive sites.

Worldwide Brands
Maitland, FL

Graphic Designer

November 2007 to April 2008

- Duties included designing graphics for banners, PDF books, branding exercises, and producing graphics and animations for online videos.

Relevant Media Group
Orlando, FL

Design Intern

January 2007 to July 2007

- An eight week internship turned into six months while attending school. Internship was not mandatory. Produced web banners, icons, wallpapers, and helped out the designers with different tasks to finish the monthly magazine.